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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Command

Command Center Team Site [MOss@state.gov]
tember 12, 2012 6:01 AM

Shift Change Announcements - Benghazi Event Notification

Benghazi Event Notification has been added

‘Modify my alert settings View Benghazi Event Notification View Shift Change Announcements Mobile View

Title: Benghazi Event Notification
Body: ALCON:

The DS Command Center is sharing the following terrorism event information for your
situational awareness. Please contact the DS Command Center directly for any follow-up
requests for information.

As of 0500 EST the U.S. Mission in Benghazi has been evacuated due to ongoing attacks that
resulted in the death of 4 Chief of Mission personnel including the U.S. Ambassador to Libya
and 3 additional COM wounded. At this time everyone has been evacuated to Tripoli and is
receiving medical aid and awaiting further movement.
This is an initial terrorist incident report from the DS Command Center. The information
contained in this report is provided only for immediate situational awareness. Additional
reports may follow, updating and correcting information, if necessary. Please protect
accordingly.
DS Command Center
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